AS
May 24, 2018

Dear Ms. Walli,

Please accept this letter as the formal request for the termination of the Ontario
Energy Board (OEB) licence currently held by Local Authority Services 2. The licence is
no longer required.

Name: Local Authority Services 2 (LAS)

Licence No. RCB ER-2014-0281.

We are requesting the termination of the agreement made effective immediately.
Once the licence cancellation is processed, please notify the OEB Finance department

to cancel the annual registration invoice associated with the licence for FY2018-2019.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Regards,

dy Dézéll, CAE%

Director AMO Enterprise Centre,
Business Partnerships & LAS

AMO

200U sity Ave Suite 801 S a 9719856 ee in Ontar
0, ON, M5H 3C S Fax 418 9716191 B77.426 652



CLAS

May 24, 2018

Dear Ms. Blazina,
Please accept this letter as the formal request in termination of the Service Agreement

between Veridian Connection Inc. and Local Authority Services 2 (LAS) regarding
Licence No. RCB ER-2014-0281.

We are requesting the termination of the agreement effective May 31, 2018.

Thanks you for your assistance in this matter.

Regards,

C_|udy Zzell, CA%

Director AMO Enterprise Centre,
Business Partnerships & LAS

AMO

Univ A 801 416 971 9856 ee in Ontario
o, ON, M5H a 416. 9716191 877 426.652



LAS

May 24, 2018

Dear Mr. Bonadie,

Please accept this letter as the formal request in termination of the Service Agreement
between Alectra Utilities Corporation (formally Powerstream Inc.) and Local Authority
Services 2 (LAS) regarding OEB Licence No. RCB ER-2014-0281.

We are requesting the termination of the agreement effective May 31, 2018.

Thanks you for your assistance in this matter.

Regards,

JudyDezell, CA
Director AMO Enterprise Centre,
Business Partnerships & LAS

i t 8 9856 Ontario
N, M B 6 9716191 26 652



